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Mr. Veniot—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Were tenders 
received for an air mail service between Sudbury, Ontario, and Winnipeg Mani­
toba?

2. If so, who tendered and what was the amount per mile of each tender?
3. What was the estimated mileage to be flown between Sudbury and 

Winnipeg?

Mr. Veniot—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. What are the 
arrangements under which the Government of New Brunswick and the Federal 
Government co-operate in the matter of immigration : (a) as to immigrants 
from Great Britain, (6) as to immigrants from Denmark, Norway and Sweden?

2. If any money has been paid by the Federal Government as a result of 
any such arrangement, between August 1, 1930, and February 1, 1931 how 
much and what are the details of payment?
,, ,HoY “uch money has. been paid to the province of New Brunswick by 
the .federal Government to aid in repatriation, each year since 1927?
T, , 4' ,r^,d the Province of New Brunswick make any representations to the
notb“SuccSS“ a£ie5eou«0t *ha‘ Cff°rtS at repatriation would "ot ” c°“ld

5. If so, what were such representations?

Mr. Veniot—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. How much 
rountLWnf Y?enTfed Und(lr FederaJ, fd to assist unemployment in the various

2. What was the nature of work performed? If by contract, what were the 
names of contractors and amount of each contract. If by day’s work what 
were daily wages for foremen and labourers, and how ' ’
a day s work?
on su=hLWrtoto°SScoZtyS?Ch W"k Per,0med and h°» ™ «Tended

New4Bm°nLincïChfnîn0rnryfWafS €Xpended in each city, town or municipality in 
various citieT tnJnf hef 0f- unemployment under joint co-operation of the 
various cities, towns or municipalities with the Provincial and Federal Govern-

many hours constituted

.U p Pid tFe Government of New Brunswick make 
the Federal Government for the expenditure of 
relieve unemployment?

6. If so, when?

any recommendations to 
money on municipal works to

contract not awarded"foî'thtaconstetio® of ™ wtart’at L'tti'^Sh''™8 th6
atea^lartatffr

- -
ployL^t'wa"acutedistrict ‘hat unem'

S2&&Ï? itS wonMetÿ
4. If so, from whom?

construc- 
to be submitted to the


